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To: @coomeva.com.co]; 5.1.2e @minvws.nl
Cc: .

51.2e 5.1.2e @minvws.nl];
@zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl];

From: )
Sent: Fri 3/6/2020 2:18:24 PM

Subject: RE: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

Received: Fri 3/6/2020 2:18:25 PM

overview.docx

Thank you so much!

| notice that in the email below that the table with numbers disappeared. Are the numbers clear?

Once again in attachment.

5.1.2e

-----Qorspronkelijk bericht-----

Van:I XS<EEETIN @coomeva.com.co>
Verzonden: vrijdag 6 maart 2020 14:59

RPE @ min vws.nl>
SENGETS) ESE @invws n>; EE
@minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

Hope you are having a great day.
They are not the same, as they are from a different brand. Our supplier is finding the uvex auto clavable glasses and will be send as well.

We will send everything on next charter.

Glad we were able to find everything

Cordialmente,

5.1.2e

International Business Unit Medical Director Coomeva M.P.

Calle 102#14a-70

Tel:

B 2
\
my2

@coomeva.com.co
www.coomeva.com.co

-----Mensaje original-----

5.1.2e @minvws.nl>
5.12e 5.1.2e ] @minvws.nl>;
@minvws.nl>

Asunto: RE: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

Thank you very much for your efforts! We would be very happy if you can purchase the products for us.

Please find below a specification on seize of robes and gloves.

We don't know what self cleaning glasses are. Is that the same as Uvex auto-clavable? We need Uvex auto-clavable glasses.

INPUT



UNIT

UNIT VALUE US

TOTAL VALUE

Long sleeved robe

Medium

200

Large

200

X Large

475

XX Large

500

XXX Large

25

Total

1400

Safety glasses

111988



600

3m self-cleaning glasses

300

Latex gloves box x 100

Medium

20

Large

20

X Large

20

Total

60

Icom basic digital thermometer

40

Surgical masks

111988



111988

2000

N95 masks

4000

Full face shields

500

TOTAL

We suggest that you send the products and the bill to ZVK.

Kind regards,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(https://inam02.safelinks.protection .outlook.com/?url=www .blackberry.com&amp;data=01%7C01%7Cnataliae_estupinan%40coomeva.co
m.co%7Caf504i0939c84e17f4aal8d7c1ca97b%7C09dd2e65d6de46 1bb71ea7b9bfchafe8%7C0&amp;sdata=fwHABopNgvdQK1iuRTPW
Suv0M%2B7J4cKQVF gNhOhQqfQ%3D&amp;reserved=0)
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